From: N

Sent: Tue Aug 08 2006 15:59:17 EDT

To: bg00012 phase 3 smt;

CC: bg00012 phase 3 smt cc’s_
Subject: CRO Selection for 109MS301/302

Based on the feedback that I have received ﬁ'om- and from other members of the SMT, I
have notiﬁed- that they have been selected to manage the BG12 Phase 3 studies. I have also
let- know that they have not been selected. I let know that work will need to begin
right away and we will sign an LOI to allow for that. I have also reminded that we are due
revised costing and a new EU CTM candidate. As with any award to a CRO, we award
contingent upon a successful negotiation of the scope of work (including budget) and approval of
all team members. I will keep the SMT updated as the contract progresses, but I wanted to just
let you all know that the study had been awarded.

Thanks,
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